From: Vidaver, Regina

To: licensing

Subject: Item 20 7/16 meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 7:48:01 PM
Hello,

I am commenting on Item 20, legistar 88503, a new license in my district.

My understanding is this site already sells beer, and is only seeking to add wine to their
license. Although this is already a highly dense area for alcohol access, | don’t believe
the addition of wine sales at this site substantially increases risk of negative
consequences to the neighborhood.

However, | do want to note this site is directly adjacent to a housing complex that serves
a number of vulnerable members of our community, including young children, so | want
to be clear that this site needs to have staff who are trained and devoted to selling only
to people of legal age who are not visibly inebriated, and commits to not selling outside
of the legal hours of Class A sales. | realize these are requirements of all sellers, but
want to emphasize the importance of these rules being closely followed at this site.

Thank you.

Best wishes,

Regina Vidaver, District 5 Alder
Common Council President
City of Madison, WI

District5@cityofmadison.com
Subscribe to my blog for updates

To report a problem: https://www.cityofmadison.com/reportaproblem/

Speeders Hotline: (608) 266-4624 --
https://www.cityofmadison.com/reportaproblem/trafficenforcement.cfm

To report an incident to police: https://www.cityofmadison.com/police/selfreport/reportincident.cfm
For Zoning related questions: https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/bi/zoning-signs/14/
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